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January 2, 2026

Mr. Mike Powers
3110 Woodcreek Drive
Downers Grove, [llinois 60515
Re: January 2, 2026 FOIA Request
Dear Mr. Powers:

I am pleased to help you with your January 2, 2026 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA"). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on January 2, 2026. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of December 2025.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service and have a great start to the new year!”
After a search of Village files, the following documents are enclosed to fulfill your request:

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in December 2025, (2 pgs.)

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

Village of Bensenville




m

From: Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org>
Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 3:32 PM

To: Mike Powers

Subject: General Permit Request (December 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Attention FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of December 2025.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is
more convenient for you.

This FOIlA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service and have a great start to the new year!

Respectfully,

Mike Powers

Director of Organizing

SMART Local 265

3110 Woodcreek Dr.

Downers Grove, IL, 60515
Office:630-668-0110
Cell:630-204-0620

Fax: 630-668-0932

email: mpowers@smart265.org

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary.

When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self.
911 for all medical emergencies
988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline



PROJ DESCR LINE 2

INSTALL GAS HEATER

WALL DEVIDING UNITS

PUD AMENDMENT

SOLAR PANELS

R/R FURNACE

REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
FIRE ALARM

R/R ROOFTOP UNITS

SHAMPOO BOWL

SIGNS

R

REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
RE-ROOF, SOFFIT, FASCIA, TRIM & GUTTERS.
RACKING

WALL SIGN

FENCE

SPECIAL USE PERMIT

REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
RTU REPLACEMENT

ELECTRICAL WORK

R/R FURNACE & A/C

SEWER REPAIR / CLEANOUT

ELECTRICAL WORK

GAS LINE INSTALL

NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - BLDG. 35

MNEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - BLDG. 46

NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - BLDG. 90

NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - MAINTENANCE - AQUA TECH BUILDING

NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - PUMP STATION
NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - PUMP HOUSE

NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - TREATMENT PLANT

R/R FURNACE
REMODELING
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

FIRE ALARM
RACKING
WALL SIGN
BANNER
SIGN

STATUS
FINALED
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

STAFF REVIEW
STAFF REVIEW
STAFF REVIEW
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE

STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

STAFF REVIEW

LOCATION

1108 SOUTH YORK ROAD

6 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
125 WEST GRAND AVENUE
322 EAST WASHINGTON STREET
457 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
303 WEST GRAND AVENUE
1075 WAVELAND AVENUE
950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE
164 NORTH ADDISON STREET
856 COUNTY LINE ROAD

333 WEST GRAND AVENUE
501 EASTERN AVENUE

401 EASTERN AVENUE

236 WILLIAM STREET

219 POPPY LANE

1084 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 3
1346 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD B
422 EAST WASHINGTON STREET
222 PARK STREET

691 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE
1231 NORTH ELLIS STREET
1241 NORTH ELLIS STREET
407 DOMENIC COURT

1009 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
312 SPRUCE AVENUE

324 PARK STREET

1401 DEVON AVENUE

209 MAIN STREET

717 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
717 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
717 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
717 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
130 NORTH CHURCH ROAD
701 WEST FOSTER AVENUE
701 WEST FOSTER AVENUE
337 POPLAR AVENUE

235 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
1029 BRYN MAWR AVENUE
104 GATEWAY ROAD

800 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
320 COUNTY LINE ROAD

333 WEST GRAND AVENUE
465 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
465 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD

TOWN-CITY
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
FRANKLIN PARK
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

CONTR NAME
PERFECT TEMPERATURE CONTROL
ALL PRO REMODELING

SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES
PIVOTAL HOME SOLUTIONS

ATOMATIC MECHANICAL SERVICES,INC
SR HOME REMODELING CORP
RGD SIGN SERVICE, LLC

SUPERIOR CHICAGOLAND DBA SUPERIOR FENCEA

AIRTECH HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING CORP.

ARS OF ILLINOIS

WATTS ELECTRIC INC

SUPERIOR ROOTER & DRAIN LLC
OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC
OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC
OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC
OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC
OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC
OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC
OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC

FOUR SEASONS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING

SMG SECURITY SYSTEMS
DESIGNCENTRIX
BRIGHT LIGHT SIGN COMPANY

QUICK SIGN SERVICES

APPLIC DATE
12/02/2025
12/02/2025
12/02/2025
12/02/2025
12/03/2025
12/03/2025
12/03/2025
12/03/2025
12/03/2025
12/03/2025
12/03/2025
12/03/2025
12/03/2025
12/03/2025
12/04/2025
12/04/2025
12/04/2025
12/05/2025
12/05/2025
12/05/2025
12/05/2025
12/05/2025
12/05/2025
12/05/2025
12/08/2025
12/09/2025
12/10/2025
12/11/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/15/2025
12/15/2025
12/16/2025
12/16/2025
12/16/2025
12/17/2025
12/18/2025
12/18/2025
12/19/2025



INSTALL SEWER CLEAN OUT

SHELL MODIFICATION

REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
SPRINKLER SYSTEM

SHED

R/R 2 FURNACES

FIRE ALARM

SEWER REPAIR
SEWER REPAIR / CLEANOUT
SIDING, SOFFIT , FASCIA, GUTTERS

ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

457 SOUTH WALNUT STREET
710 WEST FOSTER AVENUE
601 FRONTIER WAY

796 FAIRWAY DRIVE

218 NORTH CHURCH ROAD
731 MAIN STREET

535 SOUTH YORK ROAD
201 WILLIAM STREET

229 MAY STREET

405 VIRGINIA STREET

424 ROSE STREET

BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE

DRIP DROP PLUMBING INC,
MORGAN HARBOUR CONSTRUCTION

TUFF SHED
PRECISION TODAY
MAC SYSTEMS LTD

SUPERIOR ROOTER & DRAIN LLC
EX STINK PLUMBING &B SEWER
POWER HOME REMODELING GROUP

12/22/2025
12/22/2025
12/23/2025
12/23/2025
12/23/2025
12/23/2025
12/26/2025
12/29/2025
12/30/2025
12/30/2025
12/30/2025



